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Mr. James Han Kim

Former Crenshaw Collision Center ‘

1624 Tyler Drive -
Fullerton, CA 92835 ~ » :

Ms. Leslie Wilson
1444 Alpine Drive
West Covina, CA 91791

TERMINATION OF GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS - FORMER
CRENSHAW COLLISION CENTER, 6530 CRENSHAW BOULEVARD, LOS ANGELES,
CALIFORNIA (ORDER NO. R4-2007-0019, SERIES NO. 074; CI NO. 9440) ‘

Dear Mr. Kim and Ms. Wilson:

In our letter dated November 18, 2008, we informed you that the subjéct discharge is regulated under
Order No. R4-2007-0019, (Series No. 074), which specifies your Waste Dlscharge Requlrements (WDR). |

In a letter dated February 23, 2011, you notified the Regional Board that you ceased oxygen release
compound injection for this site and that you requested termination of the WDR.

Because the ongoing remediation does not plan to continue to inject oxygen release compound, you no
longer need the WDR. The coverage under Board Order No. R4-2007-0019, (Series No. 074), for the
subject facility is hereby terminated with the exception of enforcement under the term of the permit.

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Manager, Ms. Chandra Cansler-Tyler','at (213)576-
6728 or the Unit Chief of Groundwater Permitting, Dr. Eric Wu, at (213) 576-6683.

Sincerely,

Samecl Ungan

"-Samuel Unger, P. E
. Executive Officer

cc: Kathy Jundt, State Water Resources Control Board, Underground Storage Tank Cleanup Fund
Captain Matthew Gatewood, Los Angeles City Fire Department, Underground Tanks
Eloy Luna, Los Angeles City Fire Department, Underground Tanks
Nancy Matsumoto, Water Replenishment District of Southern California
Dave Dirkin, Environ Strategy Consultants, Inc.
Becky Hawkins, Environ Strategy Consultants, Inc..
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